

**Polkton Township Planning Commission  
Regular Meeting - *virtual*  
Polkton Township Hall**

**March 16, 2021**

**Meeting Called to Order** – 7:04 by Homik

**Establish a Quorum** –

Members present; C. Lindberg, R. Scott, G. Carpenter, K. DuBois  
Member in Training: K. Wieringa

**Receive Public Comment** – none.

**Approval of Agenda** – motion made by Homik, with addition of 5a, seconded by Scott to approve the agenda as written with addition of 5a. All Ayes; APPROVED.

**Review/Approve Minutes from February 16, 2021** – minutes were reviewed and motion to accepted as written made by DuBois seconded by Carpenter. All Ayes: APPROVED.

**Accessory Building** – A memo with examples was handed out about the need to do an in-depth review of the accessory building ordinance. There are several questions, changes and updating with cleaner language and clearer parameters that have been suggested. After some discussion about what was expected, the PC members agreed to do their own review/research and bring their thoughts/questions back to the table in April.

**Discussions** – a. review of the TB minutes with lengthy discussion on the SE School house grant. b. review of the building permits. c. the Grand Haven bridge closure.

**Public Comment** - None

**Motion to Adjourn**- by Homik with support from Scott to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 pm.

Minutes written by; Jamie TenBrink, PC Recording Secretary

**Next Regular Meeting – April 20, 2021 @ 7:00 pm**